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From: Surinder Arora
Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2008 10:26 AM
To: John Rycyna
Subject: RE: SUNSI Review Calvert Cliffs COLA Revision 3

John, 
 
I have completed SUNSI review for Chapters 11 & 12; they do not contain SUNSI. 
 
Thanks, 
Surinder 
 
From: John Rycyna  
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2008 9:46 AM 
To: Peter Hearn; Prosanta Chowdhury; Michael Canova; Surinder Arora; Tarun Roy; Michael Miernicki 
Cc: Joseph Colaccino; Getachew Tesfaye 
Subject: SUNSI Review Calvert Cliffs COLA Revision 3 
 
Please review the PUBLIC version of the Calvert Cliffs COLA Revision 3 which is Submission 5 in the UniStar 
folder in ADAMS.  You can use the instructions provided to get the non-public version to find it but review 
Submission 5 rather than Current Submission. 
 
The SUNSI review should be completed by September 12. 
 
Attached are the chapter assignments.  Please email me when you have completed your review and send any 
issues you have to Bill Reckley and me. 
 
Thank you. 
 
John Rycyna 
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